
MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Nicole Simmons [Nicole.Simmons@aec.gov.au] 
Monday, 14 July 2014 11 :02 AM 
sam.porter@unitedvoice.org.au 

Cc: Industrial Elections; Orgs 
Subject: United Voice - E2014/64 - Schedule Election - PER [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

Archived attachment list: 
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image002.gif(421 B) 
E2014-64 Post Election Report .pdf(18 KB ) 
A - Declaration of Results for contested and Uncontested 
Offices.pdf(107 KB) 
B - QLD Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices.pdf(229 KB ) 
C- NSW Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices .pdf(37 KB) 
D- ACT Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices.pdf(53 KB ) 
E - TAS Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices.pdf(452 KB) 
F - SA Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices.pdf(38 KB) 
G - NT Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices.pdf(97 KB) 
H - WA Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices.pdf(27 KB ) 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Attention: Sam Porter 

Dear Ms Louise Tarrant, 

I refer to the above election for your organisation. 

Section 197( 1) of Schedule 1 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires the AEC to 
provide a written report on the conduct of the election to the Delegate of the General Manager, Fair Work 
Commission and to the organisation or branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report 
in relation to this election is attached. 

Section 198 of Schedule 1 requires that if an organisation or branch is given a post election report under 
section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must, 
within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must specify 
whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it 
intends to take. 

If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward your 
response to the AEC by email to 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' within 30 days of the date of the report. 

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report and the 
organisation's response to the report (if applicable) available to members. 
Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires an organisation 
or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy of the post-election report is 
available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a journal or newsletter would be 
considered appropriate. 
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Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report. 

Regards 

Ms. Nicole Simmons I Returning Officer 
Industrial & Commercial Elections 1 NSW State Office 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 9375 6301 IF: (02) 9375 6336 

For-Official-Use-Only 

DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments 
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email 
or attachments. 

E2014-64 Post a. - Declaration of B - QLD C- NSW D- ACT E-TAS F - SA Declaration 
Election Report.... Results fo ... ~claration of Resultclaration of Result:claration of Result~claration of Result of Results ... 

G - NT H - WA 
claration of Result:claration of Result: 
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Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

POST ELECTION REPORT 

Client: United Voice 

Contact details: Sam Porter 

FWA contact Carolyn Moloney 

officer: 

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT 

Election Decision No/s: E2014/64 

RULES 

Email: Sam.porter@unitedvoice.org.au 
Tel: 02 8204 3000 

Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 
02 8374 6510 Tel: 

Rules used for the election: 108V: Incorporates alterations of 07/01/2014 in matter R2013/497 

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: Nil 

Model Rule reference (if any): N/A 

ROLL OF VOTERS - Victoria Branch 

Total number of voters on the Roll: 

Number of apparent workplace addresses: 

Number of non-current addresses: 

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: 

IRREGULARITIES 

Details of written allegations of irregularities, 
and action taken by AEC: 

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: 

15001 

Nil 

323 

Nil 

Queensland Branch Election: A complaint was 
received by a member of impropriety on the part of 
Union officials. Insufficient evidence was provided 
for the AEC to commence an investigation. 

Nil. 



ATTACHMENTS 

A: VIC Declaration of Results for Contested and Uncontested Offices 
B: QLD Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 
C: NSW Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 
0: ACT Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 
E: TAS Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 
F: SA Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 
G: NT Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 
H: WA Declaration of Results for uncontested Offices 

Nicole Simmons 
National Coordinating Returning Officer 
14 July 2014 



United Voice 
Branch Executive 

Declaration of Results for Contested and Uncontested Offices 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices. conducted in accordance with the provisions of the 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 
E2014164 

Victorian Branch 
Total number of names on the roll of voters 
Ballot papers issued 
Replacement ballot papers issued 
Total Ballot Papers Issued 
Ballot papers I envelopes returned for scrutiny 
Less ballot papers I envelopes rejected at preliminary scrutiny 
Adjusting balance 
Total Ballot Papers Admitted to Scrutiny 
Percentage of ballot papers returned to number issued 
Ballot papers returned as unclaimed mail 
Ballot papers not returned 

Branch Executive Member (10) 
Candidates 

DOWLING, Pete 
GREED, Lucinda 
LAKE, lan 
BARRIENTOS, Victor 
TOMAZOS, Emmanuel 
SZATKOWSKI, Robert 
ARTHUR, David 
SHEPHERD, Jeanette 
HAYMAN, Antony 
MULLEN, Patrick Owen 
MURRAY- STARK. Margarita 
ANGRILLI, Marie 

Total votes 
Formal ballot papers 
Informal ballot papers 

2947 
2892 
2933 
2876 
2853 
922 

2904 
2934 
2901 
2921 
2808 

853 

30744 
3274 

79 

15001 
15001 

0 
15001 
3437 

84 
0 

3353 
22% 
323 

11241 

I declare David Arthur, Victor Barrientos. Pete Dowling, Lucinda Greed, Antony Hayman. lan Lake, Patrick Owen 
Mullen, Margarita Murray- Stark, Jeanette Shepherd and Emmanuel Tomazos elected. 

Branch President 

Candidates 

DEVIR, Kerrie 

I declare Kerrie Devir elected. 

Deputy Branch President 

Candidates 

MCGHIE, Stephen 

I declare Stephen McGhie elected. 
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Branch Secretary 

Candidates 

WALSH, Jess 

I declare Jess Walsh elected. 

Branch Assistant Secretary 

Candidates 

REDFORD, Ben 

I declare Ben Redford elected. 

Delegates to National Council (14) 

Candidates 

AICKEN, Christine 
DEVIR, Kerrie 
DOWLING, Pete 
GREED, Lucinda 
GULA, Alison 
HAYMAN, Antony 
HILL, Daniel 
MARTINEZ, Una 
MCGHIE, Stephen John 
REDFORD, Ben 
STEVENS, Laura 
SUTTON, Paul 
TOMAZOS, Emmanuel 
WALSH, Jess 

I declare Christine Aicken, Kerrie Devir, Pete Dowling, Lucinda Greed, Alison Gula, Antony Hayman, Daniel Hill, 
Una Martinez, Stephen John McGhie, Ben Redford, Laura Stevens, Paul Sutton, Emmanuel Tomazos and Jess 
Walsh elected. 

Jeff Webb 
Returning Officer 
Australian Electoral Commission 

2 July 2014 
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United Voice 
Section Delegates to Branch Council 

Declaration of Results for Contested and Uncontested Offices 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the provisions of the 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

Ambulance (Ambulance Employees Australia-Victoria (AEAV) Section 
Delegates to Branch Council Representing Ambulance (AEAV) (4) 

Candidates 

BARTASEK, Olga 
HARDING, Morgyn McCarthy 
TULL, David 
W ILKINSON, Paul 

I declare Olga Bartasek, Morgyn McCarthy Harding, David Tull and Paul Wilkinson elected. 

Delegate to Branch Council (Assistant Secretary AEAV) 

Candidates 

HILL, Daniel 

I declare Daniel Hill elected. 

Children's Services 
Delegate to Branch Council Representing Children's Services (5) 

Candidates 

ARNETT, Jane 
GREY, Kylie 
GULA, Alison 
NADZ, Mary 
W ILKIE, Kristy 

I declare Jane Arnett, Kylie Grey, Alison Gula, Mary Nadz and Kristy Wilkie elected. 

Cleaning Section 
Delegates to Branch Council Representing Cleaning (5) 

Candidates 

AVILA, Gabriel 
BABIKER, Gamaledin 
BELTRAN, Ofelia 
KOTEVSKI, Slavka 
MARTINEZ, Lina 

I declare Gabriel Avila, Gamaledin Babiker, Ofelia Beltran, Slavka Kotevski and Lina Martinez elected. 
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Hospitality and Touris im Section 
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

Delegates to Branch Council Representing Hospitality and Tourism (5) 
Candidates 
HOLDSWORTH, Tamara 
MAW, Harrison 
SERMELIOTIS, Frank 
KINGSLEY, Ross Andrew 
VILLAGRASA, Faith 
SZALAY, Susan 
BUCKLE, Colin John 
Total votes 
Formal ballot papers 
Informal ballot papers 

Votes 
337 
252 
261 
449 
423 
284 
334 

2340 
570 

10 

I declare Colin John Buckle, Tamara Holdsworth, Ross Andrew Kingsley, Susan Szalay and Faith Villagrasa 
elected. 

Manufacturing Section Delegates to Branch Council Representing Manufacturing (5) 

Candidates 

ALBORIDA, Albert 
AUSTIN, Sandra 
BARRON, Erny 
HARCOAN, Graeme 
KERSHAW , Paul 

I declare Albert Alborida, Sandra Austin, Erny Barron, Graeme Harcoan and Paul Kershaw elected. 

Security and Other Building Services Section 
Delegates to Branch Council Representing Security and Other Building Services (5) 

Candidates 

AICKEN, Christine 
HOWARTH, Paul 
LOGIE, David 
MOODIE, Robert 
STOCKTON, Beau 

I declare Christine Aicken, Paul Howarth, David Logie, Robert Moodie and Beau Stockton elected. 

Jeff Webb 
Returning Officer 
Australian Electoral Commission 

2 July 2014 

3312 
3312 

0 
3312 

595 
15 
0 

580 
17% 

53 
2664 

CJAEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 
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United Voice 
AEAV Council 

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
AEAV Council Representative- Zone 1 (Metropolitan Zone 1) (2) 

Candidates 

JONES, Mark Russell 
ROBERTS, Samantha 

I declare Mark Russell Jones and Samantha Roberts elected. 

AEAV Council Representative- Zone 2 (Metropolitan Zone 2) (2) 

Candidates 

DEACON, Mariah 
DRUMMOND, Jessica 

I declare Mariah Deacon and Jessica Drummond elected. 

AEAV Council Representative- Zone 3 (Metropolitan Zone 3) (2) 

Candidates 

COOK, Catherine Jean 
PEPPER, Adam 

I declare Catherine Jean Cook and Adam Pepper elected. 

AEAV Council Representative- Zone 4 (Metropolitan Zone 4) (2) 

Candidates 

BARTASEK, Olga 
MILLS, Amanda 

I declare Olga Bartasek and Amanda Mills elected. 

AEAV Council Representative - Zone 5 (Metropolitan Zone 5) (2) 

Candidates 

DUNN, Michael 
PEERS, Sasha 

I declare Michael Dunn and Sasha Peers elected. 

AEAV Council Representative- Zone 6 (Metropolitan Zone 6) (2) 

Candidates 

DOWLING, Peter Francis 
PARKER, Ross 

I declare Peter Francis Dowling and Ross Parker elected. 

Report Printed: 10 July 2014 Page 5 of 8 

C)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 

• 



AEAV Council Representative- Zone 7 (Barwon and South West) (2) 

Candidates 

REDMOND, David 
WATSON, David 

I declare David Redmond and David Watson elected. 

AEAV Council Representative- Zone 8 (Grampians) (2) 

Candidates 

GRIBBLE, Phillip Cragg 
GUNN, Andrew Thomas 

I declare Phillip Cragg Gribble and Andrew Thomas Gunn elected. 

AEAV Council Representative- Zone 9 (Lodden Mallee) (2) 

Candidates 

ADIE, Brett 
FRIEDRICH, Eberhardt George 

I declare Brett Adie and Eberhardt George Friedrich elected. 

AEAV Council Representative- Zone 10 (Hume) (2) 

Candidates 

LOCK, Peter Anthony 
PURCELL, Hayden 

I declare Peter Anthony Lock and Hayden Purcell elected. 

AEAV Council Representative - Zone 11 (Gippsland) (2) 

Candidates 

POLAND, David Charles 
WALSH, Simon 

I declare David Charles Poland and Simon Walsh elected. 

AEAV Council Representative- Zone 12 (Private Non Emergency Transport) (2) 

Candidates 

CARROLL, Peter James 
HOWARD, Brett 

I declare Peter James Carroll and Brett Howard elected. 

AEAV Council Representative- Zone 13 (Emergency Services Telecommunications Authority) (2) 

Candidates 

BRIGGS, Allister John 
DOUGAN, Leslie 

I declare Allister John Briggs and Leslie Dougan elected. 
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Regional Staff Representative -Zone 1 (Metropolitan Zone 1) 

Candidates 

NORBURY, Peter Anthony 

I declare Peter Anthony Norbury elected. 

Regional Staff Representative -Zone 2 (Metropolitan Zone 2) 

Candidates 

TULL, David Jeffrey 

I declare David Jeffrey Tull elected. 

Regional Staff Representative -Zone 3 (Metropolitan Zone 3) 

Candidates 

MONTFORT, Jason 

I declare Jason Montfort elected. 

Regional Staff Representative -Zone 4 (Metropolitan Zone 4) 

Candidates 

T A IT, Joshua 

I declare Joshua Tail elected. 

Regional Staff Representative -Zone 5 (Metropolitan Zone 5) 

Candidates 

EDDEY, Mark Douglas 

I declare Mark Douglas Eddey elected. 

Regional Staff Representative -Zone 6 (Metropolitan Zone 6) 

Candidates 

CALLANAN, Jason 

I declare Jason Callanan elected. 

Regional Staff Representative -Zone 7 (Barwon and South West) 

Candidates 

0' CONNOR, James Stephen 

I declare James Stephen 0' Connor elected. 

Regional Staff Representative -Zone 8 (Grampians) 

Candidates 

SING, Mathew Craig 

C:)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 
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I declare Mathew Craig Sing elected. 

Regional Staff Representative -Zone 9 (Lodden Mallee) 

Candidates 

EINSIEDEL, Janette Thelma 

I declare Janette Thelma Einsiedel elected. 

Regional Staff Representative -Zone 10 (Hume) 

Candidates 

LEARMONTH, Jason Lyle 

I declare Jason Lyle Learmonth elected. 

Regional Staff Representative -Zone 11 (Gippsland) 

Candidates 

BOWMAN, Gordon Charles 

I declare Gordon Charles Bowman elected. 

Regional Staff Representative ·Zone 12 (Private Sector Non Emergency Transport) 

Candidates 

ADAMS, Dean Gregory 

I declare Dean Gregory Adams elected. 

Regional Staff Representative -Zone 13 (Emergency Services Telecommunications Authority) 

Candidates 

ROBERTS. Shane James 

I declare Shane James Roberts elected. 

Jeff Webb 
Returning Officer 
Australian Electoral Commission 

2 July 2014 
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United Voice 
UV, Qld Branch Scheduled Election 

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

E2014/64 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

Queensland Branch 

Branch President 

Candidates 

CORLESS, Carol Dian 

Branch Vice President 

Candidates 

ROWNTREE, Elizabeth Christine 

Branch Secretary 

Candidates 

BULLOCK, Gary John 

Branch Assistant Secretary (2) 

Candidates 

CADDIE, Sharron Maree 
HUNTER, Sheila 

Branch Youth Member 

Candidates 

WHITE, Jaimie-lee Patricia 
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Branch Executive Member (10) 

Candidates 

ASMEROM, Abiel 
GERHARDT, Jan Louise 
HALWOOD, Maria 
HARDMAN, Desmond 
HARPER, Aaron David 
JACKSON, Heather 
LINGARD, Sandra Ann 
MALZARD, Leah Maree 
MILLER, Laura Elizabeth 
PASCOE, Darryl 

Delegate to National Council (26) 

Candidates 

ANGLEM, Dean Murray 
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
LORRAWAY, Danny Jay 
LUDGATER, Colin James 
MALZARD, Leah Maree 
MILLER, Laura Elizabeth 
O'BYRNE, David James 
OHLBRECHT, Sharryn Katherine 
OVERTON, Carlos Mathew 
PASCOE, Darryl 
ROBERTS, Bridget 
ROWNTREE, Elizabeth Christine 
SULLIVAN, Moreene Judith 
SWAINSON, Rebecca Jane 
TUROMSZA, Barbara Ann 
WHITE, Jaimie-Lee Patricia 

Aged Care, Aboriginal Hostels 

Delegate to Branch Council (4) 

Candidates 

BLAND, Helen Mary 
CONWAY, Beth 
OHLBRECHT, Sharryn Katherine 
ROSE, Jane 
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Ambulance 

Delegate to Branch Council (5) 

Candidates 

DENHAM, Mark Thomas 
FIECHTNER, Peter Charles 
FREEMAN, Michael Alexander 
MOUNTFORD, Alan Rodney 
MURRAY, Nathan Andrew 

Childrens Services 

Delegate to Branch Council (7) 

Candidates 

COOK, Kym Meliinda 
DUNNE, Sophie Louise 
FILDES, Kirstie Louise 
JOHNSON, Annette 
MACDONALD, Carolyn 
ROBERTS, Bridget 
SWAINSON, Rebecca Jane 

Contracting 

Delegate to Branch Council (5) 

Candidates 

ANGLEM, Dean Murray 
CONN, David Anthony 
OVERTON, Carlos Mathew 
PEEL, Jason Troy 
RAITT, Jolene 

Education 

Delegate to Branch Council (9) 

Candidates 

BUTLER, Alice 
DURNIAN, Colleen Desley 
LAKE, Maree Caroline 
LEDWIDGE, Carolyn Jennifer 
NOZIERES, Therese Lorraine 
STROUD, Heather Doris 
SULLIVAN, Moreene Judith 
TAYLOR, Patricia Anne 
TUROMSZA, Barbara Ann 
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General 

Delegate to Branch Council 

Candidates 

GIBBINGS, Carmelita Milana 

Health 

Delegate to Branch Council (4) 

Candidates 

BRENNAN, Craig John 
MCNAMARA, Elizabeth 
PARKE, John 
REDDAN 4461716, Tristan 

Hospitality 

Delegate to Branch Council (3) 

Candidates 

LORRAWAY, Danny Jay 
MEYER, Rodney William 
No further nomination was accepted 

Manufacturing 

Delegate to Branch Council (3) 

Candidates 

GILCHRIST, Shannon Hugh 
LANE, Justin T 
LUDGATER, Colin James 

Prisons and Detention Centre Officers 

Delegate to Branch Council 

Candidates 

ROSS, Priya 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare 
th candidates elected. 

26 May 2014 
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United Voice 
NSW Branch Elections 2014 

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

New South Wales Branch 

Branch President 

Candidate 

HADDEN, Kathleen 

Branch Executive Vice President/President Liquor & Hospitality Division 

Candidate 

HAWKER, John 

Branch Vice President (Other than Liquor and Hospitality Division) 

Candidate 

EURLINGS, Sharon Kristine 

Branch Secretary 

Candidate 

BOYD, Mark 

Branch Assistant Secretary (Other than Liquor & Hospitality Division) (2) 

Candidates 

GATFIELD, Melanie 
McELREA, David 
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Branch Assistant Secretary/Secretary Liquor & Hospitality Division 

Candidate 

MORIARTY, Tara 

Branch Assistant Secretary/Assistant Secretary Liquor & Hospitality Division 

Candidate 

HOLDER, David 

Liquor and Hospitality Division 

Branch Executive Members (5) 

Candidates 

ANNESLEY, Mark 
McGRATH, Vanessa 
PERKINS, David 
TUIACH, Jan 
WEATE, Robyn 

Delegate to National Council (5) 

Candidates 

HAWKER, John 
HOLDER, David 
McGRATH, Vanessa 
MORIARTY, Tara 
WEA TE, Robyn 

Divisional Vice President 

Candidate 

McGRATH, Vanessa 

Divisional Executive Member (8) 

Candidates 

ANNESLEY, Mark 
CRAWFORD, Robert 
FEENEY, Bobbie-Jo 
GRAGEDA, Ruben 
HART, Ellen 
PERKINS, David 
TUIACH, Jan 
WEATE, Robyn 
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Delegate to Branch Council (6) 

Candidates 

CRAWFORD, Robert 
ETCELL, Shane 
FEENEY, Bobbie-Jo 
GRAGEDA, Ruben 
HART, Ellen 
RUTHERFORD, Ma~aret 

Leisure and Tourism Division 

Branch Executive Member (2) 

Candidates 

BUCKMASTER, Dale William 
CARLSON, Anthony 

Delegate to National Council (2) 

Candidates 

CARLSON, Anthony 
EURLINGS, Sharon 

Divisional President 

Candidate 

CARLSON, Anthony 

Divisional Vice President 

Candidate 

EURLINGS, Sharon 

Divisional Executive Member (5) 

Candidates 

BUCKMASTER, Dale William 
TOMIN, Odile 
VILLA, Frank 
WICKRAMATILAKE, Udaya 
WONG, Ching Ting 
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Delegate to Branch Council (4) 

Candidates 

TOMIN, Odile 
VILLA, Frank 
WICKRAMATILAKE, Udaya 
WONG, Ching Ting 

Manufacturing Division 

Branch Executive Member (2) 

Candidates 

HIGGINS, Jeff Anthony 
THOMPSON, Troy Grant 

Delegate to National Council (2) 

Candidates 

BOYD, Mark 
THOMPSON, Troy 

Divisional President 

Candidate 

THOMPSON, Troy 

Divisional Vice President 

Candidate 

HIGGINS, Jeff 

Divisional Executive Member (5) 

Candidates 

BYRNE, Robert John 
CARPENTER, Brygida 
FISHER, Harry 
WARRINGTON, Daniel Paul 
WEDGWOOD, lan 
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Delegate to Branch Council (4) 

Candidates 

CARPENTER, Brygida 
FISHER, Harry 
WARRINGTON, Daniel 
WEDGWOOD, lan 

Community and Property Services Division 

Branch Executive Member (5) 

Candidates 

BELL, Amy 
PANDILOVSKI, lan 
PICKERING, Denise 
SORBELLO, Ruth 
WHITFORD, Lorna 

Delegate to National Council (10} 

Candidates 

BELL, Amy 
CARLISLE, Jemma 
GATFIELD, Melanie 
HADDEN, Kathleen 
McELREA, David 
PANDILOVSKI, lan 
PICKERING, Denise 
SCHOFIELD, Jo-Anne 
SORBELLO, Ruth 
WHITFORD, Lorna 

Divisional President 

Candidate 

HADDEN, Kathleen 

Divisional Vice President 

Candidate 

BELL, Amy 
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Divisional Executive Member (10) 

Candidates 

ALLISON, Judith 
CARLISLE, Jemma 
DITION, Tania Alaine 
GEALE, Anthony John 
MARTIS, Antonitsa 
PANDILOVSKI, lan 
PICKERING, Denise Anne 
SORBELLO, Ruth Doreen 
WATSON, Linda 
WHITFORD, Lorna 

Delegate to Branch Council (10) 

Candidates 

ALLISON, Judith 
DITION, Tania 
GEALE, Anthony 
GROGAN, Lillian 
KEANE, Veronica 
MARTIS, Antonitsa 
MITCHELL, Marie-Bridgitte 
RANKIN, Stephen 
THOMPSON , John Barry 
WATSON, Linda 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, 
declare the above candidates elected. 

Nicole Simmons 
Returning Officer 

13 May 2014 
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United Voice 
ACT Branch Elections 2014 

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

E2014/64 

Below are the results of the election for the tonowing offices, conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations} Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

ACT Branch 

Branch President 

Candidate 

GAIR,Ian 

Branch Vice President 

Candidate 

WAGLAND, Christine 

Branch Secretary 

Candidate 

RYAN, Lyndal 

Branch Executive Members (6) 

Candidates 

BIOLCATI-BRENNAN, Jed 
GRIFFIN, Madeleine 
KIDMAN, Bryan 
McGLINCHEY, Hugh 
MORRISON, Linda 
SANKEY, David 

Delegates to National Council (3) 

Candidates 

GAIR,Ian 
RYAN, Lyndal 
WAGLAND, Christine 

o\ustr;oll,m Elccturnl Conomh<6lon 
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Early Childhood Education and Community Services 

Delegate to Branch Council (2) 

Candidates 

PERRY, Nichola 
SAVALLA, Elba Cruz 

Government, Universities and Other 

Delegate to Branch Council 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Hospitality 

Candidate 

GIUCCI, Nathaniel 

Property Services 

Delegate to Branch Council (2) 

Candidates 

BRINCAT, Charlie 
FINLEY, Daniel 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I 
declare the above candidates elected. 

Nicole Simmons 
Returning Officer 

13 May 2014 
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United Voice 

Tasmanian Branch Elections 2014 

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

Tasmanian Branch 

Branch President 

Candidates 

BRINSMEAD, Peta 

Branch Vice President (2) 

Candidates 

HAYES, Rebecca Gay 
RADFORD, Stephen John 

Branch Secretary 

Candidates 

ARMSTRONG, Jannette 

Branch Executive Member (8) 

Candidates 

HAND, Wendy 
HINDS, Adrian 
MARTINDALE, Kenneth William 
MCGUIRE, Paui.J . 
PARKER, Kim 
ROBERTS, Lindsay 
TAYLOR, Phillip Harold 
WICKHAM, Monique Philippa 

Delegate to National Council (3) 

Candidates 

ARMSTRONG, Jannette 
BRINSMEAD, Peta 
GIBBONS, Helen 

Baking 

Delegate to Branch Council representing the Baking Section 

Candidates 

TUNSTALL, Michael James 
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Breweries & Beverages North 

Delegate to Branch Council representing the Breweries & Beverages North Section 

Candidates 

BROWN, Mark 

Breweries & Beverages South 

Delegate to Branch Council representing the Breweries & Beverages South Section 

Candidates 

BUCHANAN, Scott 

Children's Services 

Delegate to Branch Council representing the Children's Services Section (2) 

Candidates 

DOWLING, Julie 
VERHAY, libby 

Contract Cleaning 

Delegate to Branch Council representing the Contract Cleaning Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Country Club 

Delegate to Branch Council representing the Country Club Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Education Facility Attendant 

Delegate to Branch Council representing the Education Facility Attendant Section (2) 

Candidates 

MURFET, Lucy 
SHEPHERD, Ken 

General Hospitality 

Delegate to Branch Council representing the General Hospitality Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Hotels and Motels 

Delegate to Branch Council representing the Hotels and Motels Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 
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Independent Schools 

Delegate to Branch Council representing the Independent Schools Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Miscellaneous 

Delegate to Branch Council representing the Miscellaneous Section 

Candidates 

HASTINGS, Matthew 

Restaurants and Cafes 

Delegate to Branch Council representing the Restaurants and Cafes Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Security 

Delegate to Branch Council representing the Security Section 

Candidates 

OAKLEY, Kerry Robin 

TCOA 

Delegate to Branch Council representing the TCOA Section 

Candidates 

PRYER, Andrew Mackland 

Wrest Point Casino 

Delegate to Branch Council representing the Wrest Point Casino Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare 
the above candidates elected. 

Michael Horwood 
Returning Officer 

13 May 2014 
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United Voice 
SA Branch Election 82014/64 

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

South Australian Branch 

Branch President 

Candidates 

DANIELS, Catherine 

Branch Vice President (2) 

Candidates 

MARTIN, Anna 
TREZISE, Ricky 

Branch Secretary 

Candidates 

Dl TROIA, David 

Branch Assistant Secretary (3) 

Candidates 

DUKE, Donna 
GRAY, David John 
PNEVMATIKOS, Demi 

Branch Executive Member (12) 

Candidates 

CHRISTIE, Deborah 
COSSON, Georgina 
HUTT, Rebecca 
KARTSONIS, Christos 
MALLON, Patricia 
MAZEY, Pamela 
MCCALLUM, John Reginald 
NEWELL, Debbie 
POSSINGHAM, Barbara Ann 
PROKESH, Radek 
ROWBOTTOM, Tim James 
TSIMOPOULOS, Arthur 
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Delegate to National Council (14) 

Candidates 

BAYER, Natasha 
CHRISTIE, Deborah 
DANIELS, Catherine 
Dl TROIA, David 
DUKE, Donna 
GRAY, David 
KARTSONIS, Christos 
MARTIN, Anna 
MAZEY, Pamela 
PEARN, Marra 
PNEVMATIKOS, Demi 
ROWBOTIOM, Tim 
TREZISE, Ricky 
TSIMOPOULOS, Arthur 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Aerated Waters Section 

Candidates 

HAMAM, Alain 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Aged Care Section (5) 

Candidates 

BARRIENTOS, Miguel 
BAXTER, Margaret 
FARROW, Martin 
MENEAUD, Deirdre 
PEARN, Marra 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Baking and Sales Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Breweries/Malting Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Caretakers & Cleaners Section (2) 

Candidates 

DAWSON, Margaret 
No further nomination was accepted 
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Delegate to Branch Council representing Casino Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Catering Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Children's Services Section (5) 

Candidates 

EASTON, Rosslyn 
HANDLER, Hayley 
KREBS, Danielle 
MURPHY, Sharon 
No further nomination was accepted 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Disabilities (Private) Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Entertainment & Sporting Venues Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Hospital (Government) Section (4) 

Candidates 

ALEXANDER, David 
COTTON, Frances 
LAWRENCE, Christine 
O'CONNELL, Helen Betty 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Hospital (Government Contractors) Section (2) 

Candidates 

BROUGH, Julia Bertha 
WINKLER, Bernd 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Hotels & Clubs (Non Residential) SectionSection 
(4) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Hotels (Residential) Section 

Candidates 

HOLLINSHEAD, Helene 
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Delegate to Branch Council representing Intellectual Disabilities (Government) Section (3) 

Candidates 

HALL, Christine Fay 
KINNAIRD, Andrew Ross 
THOMSON, Greg 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Laundries (Private) Section 

Candidates 

MILES, Maureen 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Milk and Cream Section 

Candidates 

DODGSON, Craig 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Minda Section 

Candidates 

CAMELLERI, Susan Marie 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Miscellaneous (Government) Section 

Candidates 

SCHOLES, Paul William 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Miscellaneous (Private) Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Paint Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Photographic, Optical & Plastics Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Private Hospitals Section 

Candidates 

YOUNUS, Abdulsalam Nurahmed 
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Delegate to Branch Council representing SA Water Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Security Employees Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Toyoda Gosei [formerly Bridgestone 
(Edwardstown)] Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Delegate to Branch Council representing United Water Section 

Candidates 

FREW, Gary 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Wine - Barossa, Clare & Riverland Section (2) 

Candidates 

O'LEARY, Michael 
No further nomination was accepted 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Wine - Metropolitan Section 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Delegate to Branch Council representing Wine - South East Section 

Candidates 

ROBERTSON, Bruce 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I 
declare the above candidates elected. 

David Georgeson 
Returning Officer 

13 May 2014 
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United Voice 
Northern Territory Branch 

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

E2014/64 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the 
organisation. 

Branch President (1) 

Candidate 

TULLOCH, Martine 

Branch Vice President (1) 

Candidate 

AH-SAM, Denise 

Branch Secretary (1) 

Candidate 

GARDINER, Matthew 

Branch Executive Members (6) 

Candidates 

BRISCOE. Cecile Chavez 
HENWOOD, Donald G 
JELLY. Peter Thomas 
JONES, Peter 
TILBROOK, Philip 
WINSLEY, Kenton 

Delegates to National Council (3) 

Candidates 

GARDINER, Matthew 
HENWOOD, Donald G 
TULLOCH, Martine 

Aboriginal Health, Hostels and other Organisations (Darwin, Batchelor and surrounding 
areas) (2) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 
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Aboriginal Organisations (Allee Springs and Tennant Creek) (1) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Allee Springs and Tennant Creek- General (2) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Casinos- Darwin and Alice Springs (1) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Children's Services - Darwin (2) 

Candidates 

BRANCO, Maria Alice 
WALL, Lilimina Anicet 

Cleaning- Darwin (1) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Correctional Services- Alice Springs (1) 

Candidates 

SALMON, Dustin 

Correctional Services • Darwin (2) 

Candidates 

COTIEN, Steven 
HIRSCHAUSEN, Gavin Edward 

Defence Contracting- Darwin (1) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Fire Services (2) 

Candidates 

LINES, David 
No further nominations were received 
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General- Darwin (1) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Gove (1) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Groote Eylandt (1) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Hospitality- Darwin (1) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Hospitality (Including Contractors)- Alice Springs and Yulara (1) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Katherine General (1) 

Candidates 

KNOX, lorinda 

Municipal- Darwin (1) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Northern Territory Public Service- Darwin (1) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Private Health, Ambulance and Disability Services • Darwin, Alice Springs and Tennant 
Creek (3) 

Candidates 

JOHNSTON, Nicole 
MCBRIDE, Mary-Anne 
No further nominations were received 
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Public Health - Darwin (3) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Security and Immigration Detention Centres (3) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I 
declare the above candidates elected. 

~ 
Returning Officer 

14 May 2014 
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United Voice 
Western Australian Branch Election 

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

Western Australia 

Branch President 

Candidates 

NUGENT, Matt 

Branch Vice President (2) 

Candidates 

GATICA-LARA, Leo 
PRESCOTT-BROWN, Kim 

Branch Secretary 

Candidates 

SMITH, Carolyn 

Branch Assistant Secretary (2) 

Candidates 

O'DONNELL, Patrick 
SHAY, Kelly 

Branch Executive Member (11) 

Candidates 

BUCHANAN, Jennifer 
DE GOIS, Phyllis 
EDWARDS, Donna 
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ELLIS, Steven Todd 
GODFREY, Brian 
JORGENSEN, Cathy 
LUSH, Jennifer 
MCDADE, Wanita 
ROSE, Malcolm David 
SMALLWOOD, Hayden 
VAUGHAN, Dawn 

Delegates to National Council (18) 

Candidates 

BUCHANAN, Jennifer 
BYDDER, Mark 
DE GOIS, Phyllis 
EDWARDS, Donna 
HEBDEN, Frances 
JORGENSEN, Cathy 
MCDADE, Wanita 
NUGENT, Matt 
O'DONNELL, Patrick 
O'DRISCOLL, Michelle 
PARMAR-BONTA, Chanda 
PRESCOTT-BROWN, Kim 
ROSE, Malcolm David 
SHAY, Kelly Louise 
SMALLWOOD, Hayden 
SMITH, Carolyn 
VAUGHAN, Dawn 
WALTERS, Jason 

Delegates to Branch Council (Aged Care) (5) 

Candidates 

AYLING, Diane 
D'ROZARIO, Rosemarie 
HASSAN, Sarah 
HESSING, Francis 
SWEETMAN, John 

Delegates to Branch Council (Children's Services) (3) 

Candidates 

MILLMAN, Jason 
STRONG, Kiri 
WHITAKER, Sally Esther 
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Delegates to Branch Council (Disability) (3) 

Candidates 

PANHUYZEN, Delma 
SMITH, Gregory James 
SMITH, Kehu 

Delegates to Branch Council (Education) (7) 

Candidates 

BANTING, Kerry Anne 
CLEMENTS, Brett William 
HITT, Paul 
MILLIGAN, Terence John 
POWERS, Christina M 
SINGH, Lisa 
SPENCE, Geoffrey Robert 

Delegates to Branch Council (Health) (6) 

Candidates 

CHADY, Muhammad 
CZERNIAK, Cathy 
DEY, Judith 
HANSEN, Rosemary 
HAYWARD, Mark 
PRICE, Carol 

Delegates to Branch Council (Hospitality) (5) 

Candidates 

DARBY, Sarah 
DOW, Kristine 
GOINDEN, Alain 
HANDS, Wesley 
ROBERTSON, Allan 
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Delegates to Branch Council (Manufacturing) (3) 

Candidates 

CURTIS, Steven William 
EDWARDS, Debbie 
HALL, Robert Leslie 

Delegates to Branch Council (Property Services) (4) 

Candidates 

CAMPBELL, Ainsley 
ELLIS, Rongomaiwahine 
SIMMONDS, Peter 
YILDIRIM, Dogan 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, 
declare the above candidates elected. 

Simon Bulloch 
Returning Officer 

13 May 2014 

Page 4 of4 

C)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 

• 



MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

For -Official-Use-Only 

Good afternoon 

Darren Drysdale [Darren.Drysdale@aec.gov.au] 
Tuesday, 27 May 2014 2:57PM 
Orgs 
Nicole Simmons; Mark Townsend 
E2014/64 Declaration of Results- United Voice- Queensland Branch [DLM=For-Offlciai­
Use-Only] 
Signed Declaration of Results. pdf 

Please find attached the Declaration of Results for the Scheduled Election for the Queensland branch of 
United Voice (Decision E2014/64). 

Regards 
Darren 

Darren Drysdale 1 Assistant Office Manager 
North Lakes Area Office 1 QLD 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (07) 304921031 M: 0407 694 3531 F: (07) 3049 2120 

Mal<e sure you're enrot:l~d tn vote. 
Visit W\WW.aec.gov.au 

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

4fl:~ndidates elected. 

Darren Drysdale 
Returning Officer 

26 May 2014 
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MOLONEY, Carolyn 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: UV E2014/64 - Declaration of Results [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 
UV E2014.64- Declaration of Results Report. pdf 

From: Chris Roper [mailto:Chris.Roper@aec.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 15 May 2014 8:48AM 
To: Orgs 
Subject: UV E2014/64- Declaration of Results [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Attention: Carolyn Moloney 

Good Morning 

Please find attached the declaration of results for the above election. 

Regards 

Chris 

Chris Roper 1 Assistant Manager 
Elections Services 1 Northern Territory Office 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (08) 8982 8038 I M: 0413 271 206 I F: (08) 8982 8025 

CJAEC Make sure you're enrolled to vote. 
Visit www.aec.gov:au .. 

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

BRISCOE, Cecile Chavez 
HENWOOD, Donald G 
JELLY, Peter Thomas 
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
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Aboriginal Organisations (Alice Springs and Tennant Creek) (1) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Alice Springs and Tennant Creek- General (2} 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Casinos· Darwin and Alice Springs (1) 

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

COTTEN, Steven 
HlRSCHAUSEN, Gavin Edward 

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

Katherine General {1) 

Candidates 

KNOX, Lorinda 

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

From: Orgs 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, 14 May 2014 2:55 PM 
MOLONEY, Carolyn 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: United Voice SA Branch Election E2014/64 [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 
Uncontested declaration.rtf 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Hi Carolyn 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Could you also please update CMS and the website with this PER. 

Thank you 

DAVID VALE 
Principal Adviser, 
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW 

Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 02 8374 6509 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 
david. vale@fwc.gov.au 

Please be aware that my email address has changed to david.vale@fwc.gov.au effective 1 January 2013. Please 
update your records accordingly. 

Level 10, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

www.fwc.qov.au 

From: David Georgeson [mailto:David.Georgeson@aec.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 14 May 2014 11:55 AM 
To: Industrial Elections; Orgs 
Subject: United Voice SA Branch Election E2014/64 [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good Morning 

Attached is the uncontested declaration for the United Voice SA Branch Election E2014/64. 
As the number of candidates did not exceed the number of positions to be filled there were no ballots 
required and this now finalises the election. 

Regards 
David 

David Georgeson 1 Enrolment Project Officer 
Roll Management Branch 1 SA State Office 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (08) 8237 6531 I F: (08) 8237 6584 
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
ROWBOTTOM, Tim 
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

Subject: FW: United Voice WA Branch Election E2014/64- Declaration of uncontested Offices 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Attachments: E2014-64 United Voice Uncontested Declaration .. rtf 

From: Simon Bulloch [mailto:Simon.Bulloch@aec.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 14 May 2014 12:00 PM 
To: Orgs; Industrial Elections 
Subject: United Voice WA Branch Election E2014/64- Declaration of uncontested Offices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Good Morning, 

Please find attached the declaration of uncontested Offices for the United Voice WA Branch Election 
E2014/64. 

Simon Bulloch 1 Manager 
Election Services I WA State Office 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (08) 6363 8011 I M: 0413 006 210 I F: (08) 6363 8052 

AEC 

UNCLASSIFIED 

DISCLAIMER: 

Mal<e sure you'n:~ enroliled to vote. 
Visit www.aoc,.gov.au 

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

Michael Horwood [Michaei.Horwood@aec.gov.au] 
Tuesday, 13 May 2014 2:13PM 

To: Orgs 
Cc: Industrial Elections; Nicole Simmons 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Declaration United Voice E2014/64 Tas Branch [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 
Declaration TAS UV E2014 64.pdf 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Fair Work Commission 

United Voice 
Tasmanian Branch Elections 2014 
E2014/64 

Please find attached my declaration for the uncontested Tasmanian Branch vacancies for the above 
election. The Tasmanian Branch elections are complete. 

The co-ordinating National Returning Officer will send a post election report once all required ballots are 
completed. 

Michael Horwood 1 Returning Officer 
Tasmania State Office 1 T AS State Office 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (03) 6235 0509 I M: 0408 389 138 I F: (03) 6235 0568 

For-Official-Use-Only 

DISCLAIMER: 

MElke stJre you're enroliled to vote. 
Visit W\\1\~l.aec.gov.au 

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
proVisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

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
MCGUIRE, Paul.J. 
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
VERHAY, Libby 

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

Delegate to Branch Council representing the independent Schools Section 

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

13May 2014 
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MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Nicole Simmons [Nicole.Simmons@aec.gov.au] 
Tuesday, 13 May 2014 12:27 PM 
helen.jones@unitedvoice.org.au 

Cc: Orgs 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

UV- E2014/64- ACT Branch Election [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 
ACT- Uncontested.pdf 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Attention: Ms Jones 

Dear Ms Ryan, 

United Voice 
E2014/64 Schedule Election 
ACT Branch Elections 

The declaration of the election for uncontested offices is attached. 

The election is now complete. 

Bee: all candidates 

Yours sincerely 

Ms. Nicole Simmons 1 Returning Officer 
Industrial & Commercial Elections I NSW State Office 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 9375 6301 I F: (02) 9375 6336 

CJAEC 
"' 

For-Official-Use-Only 

DISCLAIMER: 

Make sure you're enroUr;;d to vo~. 
Visit V'Nrw.aec.gov.au 

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

GAIR, Ian 

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
SA VALLA, Elba Cruz 

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

Page 2 of 2 



MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Nicole Simmons [Nicole.Simmons@aec.gov.au] 
Tuesday, 13 May 2014 12:19 PM 
mark.boyd@unitedvoice.org.au 

Cc: Orgs 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

E2014/64- UV- NSW Branch Elections [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 
NSW- uncontested.pdf 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Dear Mr. Boyd, 

United Voice 
E2014/64 Schedule Election 
NSW Branch Elections 

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

WAEC 

For-Official-Use-Only 

DISCLAIMER: 

Mai<e sure you· reenrolled to vote. 
Visit W\\'\AJ.aec.gov.au 

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

Page 1 of6 /-\ AEC 
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
RUTHERFORD, Margaret 

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
WEDGWOOD, ian 
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Delegate to Branch Council (4) 

Candidates 

CARPENTER, Brygida 
FISHER, Harry 
WARRINGTON, Daniel 
WEDGWOOD, Ian 

Community and Property Services Division 

Branch Executive Member (5) 

Candidates 

BELL, Amy 
PANDILOVSKI, Ian 
PICKERING, Denise 
SORBELLO, Ruth 
WHITFORD, Lorna 

Delegate to National Council (10) 

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
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Divisional Executive Member (1 0) 

Candidates 

ALLISON, Judith 
CARLISLE, Jemma 
DITTON, Tania Alaine 
GEALE, Anthony John 
MARTIS, Antonitsa 
PANDILOVSKI, lan 
PICKERING, Denise Anne 
SORBELLO, Ruth Doreen 
WATSON, Linda 
WHITFORD, Lorna 

Delegate to Branch Council (1 0) 

Candidates 

ALLISON, Judith 
DITTON, Tania 
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
declare the above canctidaies elected. 

Nicole Simmons 
Returning Officer 

13 May 2014 
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28 February 2014 

Ms Louise Tarrant 
National Secretary 
United Voice 
Locked Bag 9 
HAYMARKET NSW 1240 

Attention: Sam Porter 

Also by email: sam.porter@unitedvoice.org.au and by fax: (02) 9281 4480 

Dear Ms Tarrant 

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an election (E2014/64) 

A copy of the decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed. 

. FaitWork 
Commission 

ihe Fair Work Commission is making arrangements, under subsections 189(3) of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the 
subject election by a member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact 
you in the near future about the election. 

The Delegate of the General Manager is satisfied that the prescribed information provided is 
sufficient to grant the election in this matter. However, rule 53(c)(ii) of the organisation's rulebook 
provides that "no Branch Section may consist of fewer than 2l5 members". In order to avoid 
ambiguity concerning the election of Delegates to Branch Council from NT Sections in future, I 
would recommend that United Voice consider altering the rules to include a specific provision to 
clarify the minimum number of members required for Branch Sections of the Northern Territory 
Branch. · 

yours sincerely 

carolyn Moloney 
Assistant Advisor 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 

level 10, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 

East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6510 
Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 

Email: orgs@fWc.gov.au 
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DECISION 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.189-Arrangement for conduct of an election 

Vnited Voice 
(£2014/64) 

FairWork 
Commission 

Nffi.ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 28 FEBRUARY 2014 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

[11 On 31 January 2014 United Voice (the organis;ttion) lodged with the Fair Work 
Commission (the Commission) the prescribed information in relation to the conduct of an 
election. 

[21 On 11 February 2014 United Voice subsequently lodged amended prescribed 
information which corrected some errors identified by the organisation. 

[31 On 17 February 2014 the Commission wrote to the organisation to seek further 
prescribed information, in order to calculate the number of certain officers required to be 
elected in accordance with the rules ofthe organisation. . 

[4] On 18 February 2014 United Voice lodged further amended prescribed information 
which included the requested information, for the Branch offices set out in Attachment A. 

[5] I am satisfied that an election for the offices set out in Attachment A is required to be 
held under the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct. of the 
election by the Australian Electoral Commission. 
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ATTACHMENT A 

Australian Capital Territory Branch 

Branch President 
Branch Vice President 
Branch Secretary 
Branch Executive Member 
Delegates to National Council 

Delegates to Branch Council representing the following Sections: 

(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(6) 
(3) 

Early Childhood Education and Community Services (2) 
Government, Universities and Other . (1) 
Hospitality (1) 
Property Services (2) 

New South Wales Branch 

Branch President (1) 
Bran~h Executive Vice President I President, Liquor and 

Hospitality Division (1) 
Branch Vice President (other than Liquor and Hospitality 

Division) (1) 
Branch Secretary (1) 
Branch Assistant Secretary (other than Liquor and 

Hospitality Division) (2) 
Branch Assistant Secretary I Secretary, Liquor and 

Hospitality Division (1) 
Branch Assistant Secretary I Assistant Secretary, Liquor 

and Hospitality Division (1) 

Branch Executive Members from the following Divisions: 

Community and Property Services Division 
Leisure and Tourism Division 

(5) 
(2) 

. [2014] FWCD 816 
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Liquor and Ho·spitality Division 
Manufacturing Division 

Delegates to National Council from the following Divisions: 

Community and Property Services Division 
Leisure and Tourism Division 
Liquor and Hospitality Division 
Manufacturing Division 

(5) 
(2) 

(10) 
(2) 
(5) 
(2) 

Branch Divisional Committee members from the following Divisions: 

Community and Property Services Division 

Divisional President 
Divisional Vice President 
Divisional Executive Member 

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

Delegates to Branch Council representing the following Divisions: 

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
(8) 

(1) 
(1) 
(5) 

(10) 
(4) 
(6) 
(4) 

(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(6) 
(3) 



Delegates to Branch Council representing the following Sections: 

Aboriginal Health, Hostels and other Organisations 
(Darwin, Batchelor and surrounding areas) (2) 

Aboriginal Organisations (Alice Springs and 
Tennant Creek) (1) 

Alice Springs and Tennant Creek - General (2) 
Casinos- Darwin and Alice Springs (1) 
Children's Services- Darwin (2) 
Cleaning- Darwin (I) 
Correctional Services- Alice Springs (1) 
Correctional Services - Darwin (2) 
Defence Contracting- Darwin (1) 
Fire Services (2) 
General - Darwin (1) 
Gove (1) 
Groote Eylandt (1) 
Hospitality - Darwin (1) 
Hospitality (Including Contractors)- Alice Springs 

and Yulara (1) 
Katherine General (1) 
Municipal- Darwin (I) 
Northern Territory Public Service- Darwin (1) 
Private Health, Ambulance and Disability Services 

-Darwin, Alice Springs and Tennant Creek (3) 
Public Health- Darwin (3) 
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

Delegates to Branch Council representing the following sections: 

Aged Care, Aboriginal Hostels 
Ambulance 
Children's Services 
Contracting 
Education 
General 
Health 
Hospitality 

(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(2) 
(1) 
(10) 
(26) 

(4) 
(5) 
(7) 
(5) 
(9) 
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
(12) 
(14) 

Aerated Waters (1) 
Aged Care (5) 
Baking and Sales (1) 
Breweries/Malting (1) 
Caretakers & Cleaners (2) 
Casino (1) 
Catering (1) 
Children's Services (5) 
Disabilities (Private) (1) 
Entertainment & Sporting Venues (1) 
Hospital (Government) (4) 
Hospital (Government Contractors) (2) 
Hotels and Clubs (Non Residential) (4) 
Hotels (Residential) (1) 
Intellectual Disabilities (Government) (3) 
Laundries (Private) (1) 
Milk and Cream (1) 
Minda (1) 
Miscellaneous (Government) (1) 
Miscellaneous (Private) (1) 
Paint (1) 
Photographic, Optical and Plastics (1) 
Private Hospitals (1) 
SA Water (1) 
Security Employees (1) 
Toyoda Gosei (formerly Bridgestone (Edwardstown)) (1) 
United Water (I) 
Wine - Barossa, Clare and Riverland (2) 
Wine - Metropolitan (1) 
Wine - South East (1) 

Tasmanian Branch 

Branch President (1) 



]3ranc~\7ice President 
Branch! ecretary 
:Branchhecutive Member · 
pelega.,lg to National Council 

pelega~ to Branch Council representing the following sections: 

£mug 
~eweries & Beverages North 
:&eweries & Beverages South 
Qildren's Services 
Cntract Cleaning 
OuntryClub 
F.hcation Facility Attendant 
Gneral Hospitality 
H~els and Motels 
Inbpendent Schools 
Miscellaneous 
Retaurants and Cafes 
S~urity 
TCOA 
Wrest Point Casino 

Victorian Branch --
]3ranch President 
peputy Bianch President 
Branch Secretary 
Brarich Assistant Secretary 
Branch Executive Member 
pelegates to National Council 

pelegates f() Branch Council representing the following Sections: 

Ambulance (Ambulance Employees Australia Victoria 

(2) 
(1) 
(8) 
(3) 

(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(2) 
(1) 
(1) 
(2) 
(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(1) 

(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(10) 
(14) 

(AEAV)) (4) 
Children's Services (5) 
Cleaning ( 5) 
Hospitality and Tourism (5) 
Manufacturing ( 5) 
Security and Other Building Services (5) 

Delegate to Branch Council (Assistant Secretary AEA V) (1) 

[2014] FWCD 816 

Iv[embers of the Committee of Management of the AEA V, known as "the AEA V Council" 
comprising t:wo representatives and a Regional Staff Representative (if this is a different 
person) from each of the following zones: 

Zone 1: Metropolitan Zone 1 
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[2014] FWCD 816 

Zone2: 
Zone 3: 
Zone4: 
Zone 5: 
Zone6: 
Zone7: 
Zone 8: 
Zone9: 
Zone 10: 

Metropolitan Zone 2 
Metropolitan Zone 3 
Metropolitan Zone 4 
Metropolitan Zone 5 
Metropolitan Zone 6 
Barwon and South West 
Grampians 
Lodden Mallee 
Hume 
Gippsland Zone 11: 

. Zone 12: 
Zone 13: 

Private Sector Non Emergency Transport 
Emergency Services Telecommunications Authority 

Western Australian Branch 

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
(11) 
(18) 

Aged Care (5) 
Children's Services (3) 
Disability (3) 
Education (7) 
. Health (now incorporating Government Health, 

Aboriginal Health, Private Health, Ambulance 
Service) ( 6) 

Hospitality (5) 
ManufactUring (3) 
Property Services ( 4) 



MOLONEY, Carolyn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear AEC, 

MOLONEY, Carolyn 
Tuesday, 18 February 2014 12:52 PM 
'Industrial Elections' 
E2014/64 
Arrangements for the conduct of an Election E2014/64; 108v UV R2013_ 497 
07012014.pdf 

Please find attached amended prescribed information, and a copy of the current rule book, for the upcoming 
scheduled election for Branch offices of United Voice in E2014/64. 

Kind regards, 

CAROLYN MOLONEY 
Assistant Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 

Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 02 8374 6510 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 
carolyn. moloney@fwc. gov.au 

Level 8, Terrace Tower, 80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

www.fwc.gov.au 
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MOLONEY, Carolyn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Sam Porter [sam.porter@unitedvoice.org.au] 
Tuesday, 18 February 201411:12 AM 
MOLONEY, Carolyn 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Arrangements for the conduct of an Election E2014/64 
140217- Additional election information- final. pdf 

Hi Carolyn, 

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election E2014/64 

Please see attached correspondence from Louise Tarrant in the above matter. 

Kind regards, 

Sam 

Sam Porter 
Manager, Executive Support I National Office 
United Voice 

Web: www.unitedvoice.org.au 
Email: sam.porter@unitedvoice.org.au 
Direct: (02) 8204 3042 
Mobile: 0420 342 533 
Address: 303 Cleveland Street, Redfern NSW 2016 

Join United Voice 

Website I Facebook I Twitter I Find us here 

unite~.·· .. 
voice~ 

~ Reduce, replace, reuse, recycle- the environment is everybody's business 

The contents of this e-mail (and its attachments) may be confidential, may be privileged and may contain copyright material of United Voice or 
third parties. You may not reproduce or distribute the material without our express authorisation. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately delete 
it from your system. We will not be liable for any unauthorised use of this e-mail and its attachments. Please note that unless otherwise stated 
any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of United Voice. Neither i:he 
sender nor United Voice warrants that any communication via the Internet is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference. 
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·---
18 February 2014 

Ms Carolyn Maloney 
Assistant Advisor 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 
Fair Work Australia 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2010 

Dear Ms Maloney, 

United Voice National Office 
303 Cleveland St. Redfern, NSW 2016 
Locked Bag 9, Haymarket, NSW 1240 
ABN 5272 aoas 68<1 

t (02) 8204 3000 
f (02) 9281 4480 
e unitedvoice@unitedvolce.org.ao 
w www.unitedvoice.org.au 

RE: ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE CONDUCT OF AN ELECTION (E2014/64) 

This letter addresses the issues raised in your correspondence in the above matter dated 17 
February 2014. 

Delegate to Branch Council - Northern Territorv Branch - Hospitality (Including Contractors) 
- Alice Springs and Yulara 

The prescribed information does indeed indicate that there are 15 members in this Section. 
In addition, Rule 53(c)iii does note that no Branch Section may consist of fewer than 25 
members, in the case of Branches with fewer than 5,000 members. However, in the case of 
the Northern Territory Branch, the provisions of Rule 75C also apply. 

Rule 75C (NT5a) states that: 

"(a) The Branch shall have a Branch Council consisting of all members of the Branch Executive 
and delegates elected by the members on the following basis: 

Delegates elected from each Section in the proportion of one delegate for every 150 
members or part thereof provided that no Section shall be allowed more than three delegates." 

In previous years, the interpretation of this rule by both the union and the Fair Work 
Commission has been that "or part thereof' indicates that Sections of the Northern Territory 
are able to consist of fewer than 25 members. I note that in 2010, the then Fair Work 
Australia approved an application to run an election for United Voice whilst the Section in 
question also consisted of 15 members. I have attached as Appendix A to this letter a copy 
of the United Voice prescribed information from January 2010 and as Appendix B a copy of 
the FWA decision to hold the 2010 Branch Elections. I have highlighted the above 
information within Appendix A (page 10 of this letter). 

Delegates to National Council -from QLD: SA: VIC and WA 

The table below gives details of the "income of the union" as set out in Rule 18(c). 



BRANCH Income in Quota(*) Proposed Current Change 
2012113 delegates delegates 

ACT $599,951 1.36 3.00 3 0 

NSW $6,114,890 13.81 14.00 16 -2 

NSWLHD $2,113,042 4.77 5.00 6 -1 

Northern Territory $1,186,844 2.68 3.00 3 0 

Queensland $11,462,496 25.89 ~6.00 24 +2 

South Australia $6,068,110 13.71 ~~.OQ 14 0 

Tasmania $1,058,728 2.39 3.00 3 0 

Victoria $6,164,549 13.93 :1,4.00 14 0 

Western Australia $8,170,065 18.46 18 .. 00 17 +1 

Total $42,938,676 97.00 100 100 

(*) Divisor (1197th of total income from basic contributions) used for calculations is 
$442,666. 76. A minimum of 3 delegates are to be elected from each Branch. 

The highlighted portion of the table indicates the proposed number of delegates to be 
elected from the Queensland, South Australian, Victorian and Western Australian Branches 
of United Voice. Please let me know if this information is sufficient to fulfil the request in your 
letter. 

I note that Sam Porter has sent a draft of this letter to your office on February 17. If you have 
any questions regarding this letter or require further information, please contact Mr Porter on 
(02) 8204 3042. 

Yours faithfully, 

Louise Tarrant 
NATIONAL SECRETARY 
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APPENDIX A: UNITED VOICE (then LHMU) 2010 APPLICATION TO REQUEST 
ELECTION 

2 February 2010 

Barry Jenkins 
Fair Work Australia 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2010 

Dear Mr Jenkins 

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 182 OF THE FAIR WORK (REGISTERED 
ORGANISATIONS) ACT 2009 

In accordance with the resolution of the National Executive of the Liquor, Hospitality and 
Miscellaneous Union I request that an election be conducted for offices in the Australian 
Capital Territory, New South Wales, Northern Territory, Queensland, South Australian, 
Tasmania, Victorian and Western Australian Branches of the LHMU pursuant to Section 182 
of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

The prescribed information required under Regulation 138 for the purposes of Section 
189(1) of the Act is as follows: 

1. The names of the offices in respect of which an election is required are set out in the 
attachment hereto. The details set out in the attachment have been endorsed by the 
National Executive. 

2. The reason for the election is that the terms of the offices have expired or that one or 
more new offices has been created. 

3. The numbers of the offices in respect of which an election is required are set out in 
attachment one. Rule 53 provides that the number of delegates to Branch Councils to 
be elected by Branch Sections in the 201 0 elections shall be endorsed by the National 
Executive based on their financial membership as at 1 December 2009. A ballot of the 
National Executive took place over 27 January- 1 February 2010 which endorsed the 
attached application. 

Attachment two details the name of each Section and the number of financial 
members at 1 December 2009 together with the number of delegates to Branch 
Council for your information. 

4. The electorate for the attached positions are the members of the relevant branch 
unless specified below. However, the electorate for sectional representatives to 
Branch Council in the case of branches other than New South Wales is the members 
of the relevant Section. 

In the case of the New South Wales Branch the electorates for positions, other than 
those specified below are all the members of the New South Wales Branch. The 
positions which are an exception to this are the following: 

Branch Executive Vice President I President Liquor and Hospitality Division - to be 
elected by the members of the Liquor and Hospitality Division. 

3 



Branch Vice President- to be elected by members of the branch other than members 
of the Liquor and Hospitality Division 

2 Branch Assistant Secretaries - to be elected by members of the branch other than 
members of the Liquor and Hospitality Division. 

Branch Assistant Secretary I Secretary Liquor and Hospitality Division - to be elected 
by Liquor and Hospitality Division members. 

Branch Assistant Secretary I Assistant Secretary Liquor and Hospitality Division - to be 
elected by members of the Liquor and Hospitality Division. 

Members of the Branch Executive - to be elected by and from their respective 
Divisions. 

Delegates to the Branch Council- to be elected by and from their respective Divisions. 

Delegates to National Council- to be elected by and from their respective Divisions. 

5. The date and time of the commencement and expiration of the period during which 
nomination of candidates will be called are dealt with in Rule 40 and 41. 

6. The voting system to be employed in the conduct of the election is a direct voting 
system. 

It is intended to lodge a separate application for elections by and from the National Council 
for the National Executive and National Officers in 2010. The rules provide that this election 
take place at the National Council meeting to be held on or prior to 3 September 2010. 

Please contact Michael Refshauge on 02 8204 3005 if you have any enquiries in relation to 
these matters. 

Yours faithfully 

Louise Tarrant 
NATIONAL SECRETARY 
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ATTACHMENT ONE 

LIQUOR, HOSPITALITY AND MISCELLANEOUS UNION 
2010 • 2014 QUADRENNIAL ELECTIONS 

NAME AND NUMBER OF OFFICES IN RESPECT OF WHICH ELECTION IS REQUIRED 

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY BRANCH 

Branch President 1 
Branch Vice President 1 
Branch Secretary 1 
Branch Executive Member 6 
Delegates to National Council 3 

Dl e e_ga es to B ranc hC "I ounc1 representing th ~ II e o owmg sect1ons: 
Child Care 1 
Clubs 1 
Community Care 1 
Contract Cleaning 2 
Contract Security 1 
General Hospitality 1 
Higher Education 1 
Miscellaneous (General) 1 
School Janitors 1 

NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH 

Branch President 1 
Branch Executive Vice President /President, Liquor and HosQitality Division 1 
Branch Vice President 1 
Branch Secretary 1 
Branch Assistant Secretary (other than Liguor and Hosj>itality_ Division) 2 
Branch Assistant Secretary I Secretary, Liguor and Ho~itality_ Division 1 
Branch Assistant Secretary I Assistant Secretary, Liquor and Hospitality 1 
Division 
Branch Executive Member 14 

elected by and from the respective divisions as follows: 
Community and Property SeNices Division 5 
Leisure and Tourism Division 2 
Liquor and Hospitality Division 5 
Manufacturing Division 2 

Delegates to National Council 22 
elected by and from the respective divisions as follows: 
Community and Property SeNices Division 12 
Leisure and Tourism Division 2 
Liquor and Hospitality Division 6 
Manufacturif!g Division 2 

Divisional Committee members elected by and from the respective divisions as follows: 

Communitv and Prooertv SeNices Division 
Divisional President 1 
Divisional Vice President 1 
Divisional Executive Members 10 

Leisure and Tourism Division 
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Divisional President 1 
Divisional Vice President 1 
Divisional Executive Members 5 

Manufacturina Division 
Divisional President 1 
Divisional Vice President 1 
Divisional Executive Members 5 

Delegates to Branch Council representing the following Divisions· 
Community and Property Services Division 10 
Leisure and Tourism Division 5 
Liquor and Hospitality Division 7 
Manufacturing Division 5 

NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

Branch President 1 
Branch Vice President 1 
Branch Secretary 1 
Branch Executive Member 6 
Delegates to National Council 3 

Delegates to Branch Council representing the following Sections· 
Aboriginal Health, Hostels and other Organisations (Darwin, Batchelor & 1 
surrounding areas) 
Aboriginal Organisations (Alice Springs & Tennant Creek) 2 
Alice Springs & Tennant Creek- General 2 
Casinos - Darwin & Alice Springs 1 
Child Care- Darwin 2 
Cleaning - Darwin 1 
Correctional Services -Alice Springs 1 
Correctional Services - Darwin 2 
Defence Contracting - Darwin 1 
Fire Services 1 
General - Darwin 1 
Gave 2 
Groote Eylandt 1 
Hospitality - Darwin 1 
Hospitality (Including Contractors)- Alice Springs & Yulara 1 
Katherine General 1 
Municipal - Darwin 1 
Northern Territory Public Service- Darwin 1 
Private Health, Ambulance and Disability Services- Darwin, Alice Springs 2 
&Tennant Creek 
Public Health - Darwin 2 
Security & Immigration Detention Centres 1 
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QUEENSLAND BRANCH 

Branch President 1 
Branch Vice President 1 
Branch Secretary 1 
Assistant Branch Secretary 2 
Branch Youth Member 1 
Branch Executive Member 10 
Delegates to National Council 24 

Dl e egates to 8 ranc hC h f II "I ounc1 representing t e o owmg s ectlons: 
Aged Care, Aboriginal Hostels 3 
Ambulance 5 
Children's Services 5 
Contracting 5 
Education 9 
General 2 
Health 5 
Hospitality 4 
Manufacturing 5 
Prisons and Detention Centre Officers 1 

SOUTH AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

Branch President 1 
Branch Vice President 2 
Branch Secretary 1 
Assistant Branch Secretary 3 
Branch Executive Member 12 
Delegates to National Council 14 

Delegates to Branch Council representing the following Sections: 
Aerated Waters 1 
Aged Care 5 
Baking and Sales 1 
Breweries I Malting 1 
Bridge~tone (Edwardstown) 1 
Bridgestone (Salisbury) 1 
Caretakers & Cleaners 2 
Casino 2 
Catering 1 
Child Care 3 
Disabilities (Private) 1 
Entertainment & Sporting Venues 1 
Hospital (Government) 4 
Hospital (Government Contractors)) 1 
Hotels and Clubs (Non Residential) 4 
Hotels( Residential) 1 
Intellectual Disabilities (Government) 2 
Laundries (Private) 1 
Milk and Cream 1 
Minda 1 
Miscellaneous (Government) 1 
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Miscellaneous (Private) 1 
Paint 1 
Photographic, Optical and Plastics 1 
Private Hospitals 1 
SA Water 1 
Security Employees 1 
United Water 1 
Wine - Barossa, Clare and Riverland 2 
Wine - Metropolitan 1 
Wine - South East 1 

TASMANIAN BRANCH 

Branch President 1 
Branch Vice President 2 
Branch Secretary 1 
Branch Executive Member 8 
Delegates to National Council 3 

Delegates to Branch Council representing the following Sections: 
Accommodation Hotels - Male 1 
Accommodation Hotels - Female 1 
Baking 1 
Breweries & Beverages North 1 
Breweries and Beverages South 1 
Child Care Northern 1 
Child Care Southern 1 
Country Club 1 
Contract Cleaning Female 1 
Contract Cleaning Male 1 
General Hospitality 1 
Hotels/Motels 1 
Miscellaneous 1 
Restaurants 1 
Security 1 
School Attendant Male 1 
School Attendant Female 1 
TCOAMale 1 
TCOAFemale 1 
Wrest Point Casino 1 

VICTORIAN BRANCH 

Branch President 1 
Deputy Branch President 1 
Branch Secretary 1 
Assistant Branch Secretary 1 
Branch Executive Member 10 
Delegates to National Council 14 

Delegates to Branch Council representing the following Sections: 
Ambulance Victoria (Ambulance Employees Australia Victoria) 4 
Children's Services 5 
Cleaning 5 
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Hospitality 5 
Manufacturing 5 
Security and Other Building Services 5 

I Delegate to Branch Council - Assistant Secretary AEAV 

Members of the Committee of Management of the AEAV, known as "the AEA V Council" 
comprising two representatives and a Regional Staff Representative (if this is a different person) 
from each of the following zones: 

Zone 1: Metropolitan Zone 1 
Zone2: Metropolitan Zone 2 
Zone 3: Metropolitan Zone 3 
Zone4: Metropolitan Zone 4 
Zone 5: Metropolitan Zone 5 
Zone6: Metropolitan Zone 6 
Zone 7: Barwon and South West 
Zone 8: Grampians 
Zone 9: Ledden Mallee 
Zone 10: Hume 
Zone 11: Gippsland 
Zone 12: Private Sector Non Emergency Transport 
Zone 13: Emergency Services Telecommunications Authority 

WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

Branch President 1 
Branch Vice President 2 
Branch Secretary 1 
Assistant Branch Secretary 2 
Branch Executive Member 11 
Delegates to National Council 17 

Delegates to Branch Council representing the following Sections: 
Aboriginal Health 1 
Aged Care 5 
Ambulance Officers 2 
Casinos 3 
Children's Services 2 
Education Assistants (including Pre-school teachers) 6 
General Services - Government 1 
General Services - Private 1 
Government Health 5 
Hospitality 2 
Manufacturing 2 
Private Health 4 
Property Services 3 
Property Services (Schools) 4 

9 



ATTACHMENT TWO 
LIQUOR, HOSPITALITY AND MISCELLANEOUS UNION 

2010 • 2014 QUADRENNIAL ELECTIONS 

SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS· DELEGATES TO BRANCH COUNCILS 
FINANCIAL MEMBERS AT 1 DECEMBER 2009 AND NUMBER OF DELEGATES TO BE ELECTED 

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY BRANCH 

Section Fin Mems Deleaates 
Child Care 317 1 
Clubs 147 1 
Community Care 67 1 
Contract Cleaning 537 2 
Contract Security 287 1 
General Hospitality 68 1 
Higher Education 33 1 
Miscellaneous (General) 27 1 
School Janitors 33 1 

NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH 

Division Fin Mems Delegates 
Community and Property Services Division 13,653 10 
Leisure and Tourism Division 2,328 5 
Liquor and Hospitality Division 6,960 7 
Manufacturing Division 2,135 5 

NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

Section Fin Mems Delegates 
Aboriginal Health, Hostels and other Organisations (Darwin, Batchelor & 94 1 
surrounding areas) 
Aboriginal Organisations (Alice Springs & Tennant Creek) 232 2 
Alice Springs & Tennant Creek- General 229 2 
Casinos - Darwin & Alice Springs 50 1 
Child Care- Darwin 169 2 
Cleaning - Darwin 55 1 
Correctional Servic;:es - Alice Springs 61 1 
Correctional Services - Darwin 172 2 
Defence Contracting - Darwin 45 1 
Fire Services 143 1 
General - Darwin 87 1 
Gave 189 2 
Groote Eylandt 40 1 
Hospitality - Darwin 51 1 
~osr:>italitv(lncludihel Cohtrac:tqrs) i:.Ailce SQtidos&\,Y::u]afa ts it 
Katherine General 115 1 
Municipal - Darwin 90 1 
Northern Territory Public Service- Darwin 55 1 
Private Health, Ambulance and Disability Services - Darwin, Alice 225 2 
Springs &Tennant Creek 
Public Health - Darwin 255 2 
Security & Immigration Detention Centres 110 1 

QUEENSLAND BRANCH 
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Section Fin Mems Delegates 
Ag_ed Care, Aboriginal Hostels 1,448 3 
Ambulance 2,293 5 
Children's Services 2,516 5 
Contracting 3,648. 5 
Education 10,772 9 
General 813 2 
Health 2,082 5 
Hospitality 1,862 4 
Manufacturing_ 2,011 5 
Prisons and Detention Centre Officers 313 1 

SOUTH AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

Section Fin Mems Delegates 
Aerated Waters 145 1 
Aged Care 2,659 5 
Baking and Sales 436 1 
Breweries I Malting 128 1 
Bridgestone (Edwardstown) 173 1 
Bridgestone (Salisbury) 374 1 
Caretakers & Cleaners 784 2 
Casino 652 2 
Catering 102 1 
Child Care 1,331 3 
Disabilities (Private) 160 1 
Entertainment & Sporting Venues 79 1 
Hospital (Government) 1,648 4 
Hospital (Government Contractors)) 479 1 
Hotels and Clubs (Non Residential) 1,592 4 
Hotels(Residential) 296 1 
Intellectual Disabilities (Government) 845 2 
Laundries (Private) 161 1 
Milk and Cream 278 1 
Minda 340 1 
Miscellaneous (Government) 136 1 
Miscellaneous (Private) 234 1 
Paint 105 1 
Photographic, Optical and Plastics 88 1 
Private Hospitals 188 1 
SA Water 169 1 
Security Employees 395 1 
United Water 101 1 
Wine - Barossa, Clare and Riverland 909 2 
Wine - Metropolitan 277 1 
Wine - South East 84 1 

TASMANIAN BRANCH 

Section Fin Mems Delegates 
Accommodation Hotels - Male 45 1 
Accommodation Hotels - Female 91 1 
Baking 108 1 
Breweries & Beverages North 36 1 
Breweries and Beverages South 52 1 
Child Care Northern 181 1 
Child Care Southern 268 1 
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Section Fin Mems Delegates 
Country Club Casino 205 1 
Contract Cleaning Female 226 1 
Contract Cleaning Male 71 1 
General Hospitality 49 1 
Hotels/Motels 79 1 
Miscellaneous 141 1 
Restaurants 51 1 
Security 106 1 
School Attendant Male 380 1 
School Attendant Female 370 1 
TCOAMale 156 1 
TCOAFemale 18 1 
Wrest Point Casino 371 1 

VICTORIAN BRANCH 

Section Fin Mems Delegates 
Ambulance Victoria- Ambulance Employees Australia Victoria 2,408 51 

Children's Services 2,330 5 
Cleaning 2,459 5 
Hospitality 3,606 5 
ManufacturinQ 2,817 5 
Security and Other Building Services 2,260 5 

WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

Section Fin Mems Delegates 
Aboriginal Health 60 1 
Aged Care 2,990 5 
Ambulance Officers 594 2 
Casinos 1,355 3 
Children's Services 857 2 
Education Assistants (including Pre-school teachers) 4,768 6 
General Services - Government 393 1 
General Services - Private 258 1 
Government Health 3,888 5 
Hospitality 610 2 
Manufacturing 739 2 
Private Health 1,926 4 
Property Services 1,132 3 
Property Services (Schools) 1,740 4 

1 One Delegate to be elected as Assistant Secretary of AEAV- Rule 75G V5(d)(ii) 
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APPENDIX B: FWA DECISION TO ARRANGE FOR 2010 ELECTIONS 

: ~ ':-1b'2:: J..r;y.: I ~: I ~ 

DECISION 
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17 February 2014 

· Ms Louise Tarrant 
National Secretary 
United Voice 
Locked Bag 9 
HAYMARKET NSW 1240 

Attention: Sam Porter 

Also by email: sam.porter@unitedvoice.org.au and by fax: (02) 9281 4480 

Dear Ms Tarrant 

Arrangements for the conduct of an Election (E2014/64) 

FairWork 
Commission 

I refer to the prescribed information dated 31 January 2014, and the amended prescribed 
information dated 11 February 2014, which was lodged on 31 January and 11 February 2014 
respectively. The prescribed information is in relation to the conduct of a scheduled election for 
offices to various Branches of United Voice. 

After analysis of the requested offices and the requirements of the rules, I have noted the 
following. 

·• Delegate to Branch Council- Northern Territory Branch- Hospitality {Including 
Contractors) -Alice Springs & Yulara 

The prescribed information provides that there are 15 members in this Section. Rule 53(c)(ii) 
provides that no Branch Section may consist of fewer than 25 members, in the case of Branches 
with fewer than 5,000 members. For this reason, could you please provide further amended 
prescribed information which excludes the Delegate to Branch Council from the "Hospitality 
(Including Contractors) -Alice Springs & Yulara" Section of the Northern Territory Branch. 

·• Delegates to National Council -from QLD; SA; VIC and WA 

The prescribed information lists more than three Delegates to National Council from the QLD; 
SA; VIC and WA Branches. However, rule 18(b) provides that from the 2014 elections, the 
number of delegates from branches to National Council will be determined by the following 
formula: 

"A quota will be ascertained by dividing the income of the union by a divisor of 97. The 
number of delegates to which each branch is entitled will be determined by dividing the 
income of the Branch by the quota, and if on such divisor there is a remainder greater 
than one half of the quota, the Branch will be entitled to one more delegate. 
Notwithstanding anything in this rule, each branch will be entitled to a minimum of three 
delegates." 

Rule 18(c) provides: 

Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 

East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
International: (612) 8374 6666 

Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: sydney@fwc.gov.au 



"For the purposes of this rule the income of the union means the income collected by the 
Branches of the union resulting from the payment of the basic contribution rate as 
referred to in Rule 15(a) during the previous financial year. This income is inclusive of any 
commission paid to an employer or to a union delegate collected by the branch during the 
previous financial year". 

In order to calculate the number of Delegates to National Council that are required from each of 
the above-mentioned .Branches, could you please provide details of the "income of the union" as 
set out in rule 18(c). Could you also provide details of the income of the QLD; SA; VIC and WA 
Branches, within the further amended prescribed information. 

On receipt of this information this matter will be forwarded to the Delegate of the General 
Manager for his decision. 

Yours sincerely 

Carolyn Moloney 
Assistant Advisor 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 



MOLONEY, Carolyn 

Subject: FW: Amendment to prescribed information 
Attachments: 140211 -Amendment to election application- final.pdf 

From: Sam Porter [mailto:sam.porter@unitedvoice.orq.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2014 5:21 PM 
To: Orgs 
Subject: Amendment to prescribed information 

Evening, 

Please see attached correspondence from Louise Tarrant, National Secretary of United Voice. This letter relates to 
matter number E2014/64. 

If you could kindly acknowledge receipt, that would be appreciated. 

Kind regards, 

Sam 

Sam Porter 
Manager, Executive Support 1 National Office 
United Voice 

Web: www.unitedvoice.org.au 
Email: sam.porter@unitedvoice.org.au 
Direct: (02) 8204 3042 
Mobile: 0420 342 533 
Address: 303 Cleveland Street, Redfern NSW 2016 

Join United Voice 

Website 1 Facebook 1 Twitter 1 Find us here 

~:1:~· 
~ Reduce, replace, reuse, recycle - the environment is everybody's business 

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
any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of United Voice. Neither the 
sender nor United Voice warrants that any communication via the Internet is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference. 
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·--~-
11 February 2014 

Ms Bernadette O'Neill 
General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 
80 WiJiiam Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2010 

Dear Ms O'Neill, 

United Voice National Office 
303 Cleveland St. Redfern. NSW 2016 
Locked Bag 9, Haymarket. NSW 1240 
ABN 6272 BOS!l6!f4 

t (02) 8204 3000 
f (02) 9281 4480 
e unitedvoice@unltedvoice.org.au 
w www.unitedvoice.org.au 

AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 189(1) OF THE FAIR WORK 
(REGISTERED ORGANISATIONS) ACT 2009 

I wrote to you on 31 January 2014 to lodge prescribed information concerning forthcoming 
elections and request that an election be conducted for offices in the Australian Capital 
Territory, New South Wales, Northern Territory, Queensland, South Australian, Tasmania, 
Victorian and Western Australian Branches of United Voice. 

After submitting this application, it has come to our attention that it is necessary to amend 
our application in two minor areas. Accordingly, I am writing to you today to notify the Fair 
Work Commission formally of these two amendments and ask that our application with the 
amendments be approved. 

The two amendments to our application are detailed below. I have also attached at Appendix 
A an updated list of offices for election and have highlighted in that list where the changes 
have occurred. 

1. South Australian Branch Section entitled 'SA Water' 
A clerical error meant that in the original application, the incorrect number of members 
was assigned to the above Section. I can confirm that 122 members should be assigned 
to this section as per the revised information given in Appendix A. There is no alteration 
to the number of delegates to Branch Council from this Section due to this change. 

2. South Australian Branch Section entitled 'Bridqestone (Salisbury)' 
Rule 53c(ii) of the United Voice rules state that "No Branch Section may consist of fewer 
than 50 members (or fewer than 25 members in the case of Branches with fewer than 
5000 members)." 

It has come to our attention that the South Australian Section entitled 'Bridgestone 
(Salisbury)' contains 10 members. Due to the presence of rule 53c(iii), the South 
Australian Branch Council has met and passed a resolution to merge the Bridgestone 
(Salisbury)' section with the 'Miscellaneous Private' section. The newly merged section 
will now contain 318 members in total and will be known as 'Miscellaneous Private'. This 
section will now comply with Rule 53c(iii) and will be entitled to 1 delegate to Branch 
Council. 



The South Australian Branch Council meeting of February 1 0 confirmed these changes 
as per the process outlined in Rule 53b(ii) of the Rules of United Voice. 

The effect of these changes is that the total number of delegates to the South Australian 
Branch Council will be reduced from 50 to 49. 

Appendix A to this letter contains an updated list of offices for election incorporating the 
amendments outlined in (1) and (2) above. 

I would note that Sam Porter has discussed these amendments verbally with officers of the 
Fair Work Commission. If you have any enquiries in relation to these matters, please contact 
Sam on 02 8204 3042. 

Yours faithfully 

Louise Tarrant 
NATIONAL SECRETARY 



ATTACHMENT A: SECTIONS AND DIVISIONS· DELEGATES TO BRANCH COUNCILS 
FINANCIAL MEMBERS AT 1 DECEMBER 2013 AND NUMBER OF DELEGATES TO BE ELECTED 

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY BRANCH 

Executive offices· 
Office Number 
Branch President 1 
Branch Vice President 1 
Branch Secretary 1 
Branch Executive Member 6 
Delegates to National Council 3 

Dl t B eega es o ranc hC f th ~ II ounc1 represen 1ng e o owmg s f ec 1ons: 
Section Members Delegates 
Early Childhood Education and Community Services 564 2 
Government, Universities and Other 101 1 
Hospitality 290 1 
Property Services 761 2 
Total 1716 6 

NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH 

Executive offices· 
Office Number 
Branch President 1 
Branch Executive Vice President /President, Liquor and Hospitality 1 
Division 
Branch Vice President (other than Liquor and Hospitality Division) 1 
Branch Secretary 1 
Branch Assistant Secretary (other than Liquor and Hospitality Division) 2 
Branch Assistant Secretary I Secretary, Liquor and Hospitality Division 1 
Branch Assistant Secretary I Assistant Secretary, Liquor and Hospitality 1 
Division 
Branch Executive Member 14 

elected by and from the respective divisions as follows: 
Community and Property Services Division 5 
Leisure and Tourism Division 2 
Liquor and Hospitality Division 5 
Manufacturing Division 2 

Delegates to National Council 19 
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

c ommumt'Lan dP s ro_Qertv_ erv1ces D ... IVISIOn 
Office Number 
Divisional President 1 
Divisional Vice President 1 
Divisional Executive Members 10 

Leisure and Tourism Division 
I Office Number 



Divisional President 1 
Divisional Vice President 1 
Divisional Executive Members 5 

L' d H 't rt D' .. 1auor an oso1 a ltV IVISIOn 
Office Number 
Divisional Vice President 1 
Divisional Executive Members 8 

M f t . D' .. anu ac urmg IVISIOn 
Office Number 
Divisional President 1 
Divisional Vice President 1 
Divisional Executive Members 5 

Dl t B eega es o ranc hC 'I f th t: II ounc1 represen mg e o owmg D' .. !VISIOns: 
Division Members Delegates 
Community and Property Services Division 13940 10 
Leisure and Tourism Division 1800 4 
Liquor and Hospitality Division 4989 6 
Manufacturing Division 1644 4 
Total 22373 24 

NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

Executive offices· 
Office Number 
Branch President 1 
Branch Vice President 1 
Branch Secretary 1 
Branch Executive Member 6 
Delegates to National Council 3 

Dl t B eega es o ranc hC 'I f th f II ounc1 represen mg e o owmg s f ec 1ons: 
Section Members Delegates 
Aboriginal Health, Hostels and other Organisations (Darwin, Batchelor & 253 2 
surrounding areas) 
Aboriginal Organisations (Alice Springs & Tennant Creek) 117 1 
Alice Springs & Tennant Creek- General 157 2 
Casinos- Darwin & Alice Springs 47 1 
Children's Services - Darwin 268 2 
Cleaning - Darwin 78 1 
Correctional Services -Alice Springs 148 1 
Correctional Services - Darwin 246 2 
Defence Contracting - Darwin 51 1 
Fire Services 152 2 
General - Darwin 85 1 
Gave 114 1 
Groote Eylandt 54 1 
Hospitality - Darwin 54 1 
Hospitality (Including Contractors)- Alice Springs & Yulara 15 1 
Katherine General 136 1 
Municipal - Darwin 76 1 
Northern Territory Public Service- Darwin 38 1 
Private Health, Ambulance and Disability Services - Darwin, Alice 317 3 
Springs &Tennant Creek 
Public Health - Darwin 364 3 



3 
32 

QUEENSLAND BRANCH 

Executive offices· 
Office Number 
Branch President 1 
Branch Vice President 1 
Branch Secretary_ 1 
Assistant Branch Secretary_ 2 
Branch Youth Member 1 
Branch Executive Member 10 
Delegates to National Council 26 -

Dl t 8 e ega es o ranc hC "I f th ~ II s f ouncr represen rng_ e o owrng_ ec rons: 
section Members Delegates 
Aged Care, Aboriginal Hostels 1548 4 
Ambulance 2134 5 
Children's Services 6152 7 
contracting 3071 5 
Education 10718 9 
General 385 1 
Health 1851 4 
HosQitality 1148 3 
ManufacturinQ 1464 3 
prisons and Detention Centre Officers 290 1 
Total 28,761 42 

SOUTH AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

Executive offices· 
r-Office Number 
r-sranch President 1 
r-sranch Vice President 2 
r-sranch Secretary 1 
r-Assistant Branch Secretary 3 
r-sranch Executive Member 12 
J>elegates to National Council 14 

Delegates to Branch Council representing the following Sectrons: 
section Members Delegates 
Aerated Waters 123 1 
Aged Care 3204 5 
Baking and Sales 385 1 
Breweries I Malting 139 1 
caretakers & Cleaners 776 2 
casino 465 1 

"Catering 134 1 
"Children's Services 2390 5 
i[)isabilities (Private) 319 1 
1--§ntertainment & Sporting Venues 70 1 
~ospital (Government Contractors) 505 2 
Hospital (Government) 1656. 4 
Hotels and Clubs (Non Residential) 1501 4 
Hotels(Residential) 366 1 
'!iitellectual Disabilities (Government) 1225 3 
'"Laundries (Private) 148 1 
c...-



Section Members Delegates 
Milk and Cream 253 1 
Minda 351 1 
Miscellaneous (Government) 116 1 
Miscellaheolls (f'Jivafe) 31& :n: 
Paint 82 1 
Photographic, Optical and Plastics 56 1 
Private Hospitals 194 1 
SA. Watet 122 t 
Security Employees 432 1 
Toyoda Gosei (formerly Bridgestone {Edwardstown}} 108 1 
United Water 88 1 
Wine - Barossa, Clare and Riverland 766 2 
Wine - Metropolitan 187 1 
Wine - South East 56 1 
Total 16535 ~9: 

TASMANIAN BRANCH 

Executive offices· 
Office Number 
Branch President 1 
Branch Vice President 2 
Branch Secretary 1 
Branch Executive Member 8 
Delegates to National Council 3 

Dl t B eega es o ranc hC "I f th f II s f ounc1 represen mg e o owmQ ec 1ons: 
Section Members Delegates 
Baking 95 1 
Breweries & Beverages North 42 1 
Breweries and Beverages South 45 1 
Children's Services 645 2 
Contract Cleaning 202 1 
Country Club 163 1 
Education Facility Attendant 701 2 
General Hospitality 25 1 
Hotels and Motels 150 1 
Independent Schools 26 1 
Miscellaneous 70 1 
Restaurants and Cafes 37 1 
Securi!t 222 1 
TCOA 186 1 
Wrest Point Casino 270 1 
Total 2884 17 

VICTORIAN BRANCH 

Executive offices: 
Office Number 
Branch President 1 
Deputy_ Branch President 1 
Branch Secretary_ 1 
Assistant Branch Secretary_ 1 
Branch Executive Member 10 
DeiElg_ates to National Council 14 

Delegates to Branch Council representing the following Sections: 



Seclion Members Delegates 
Ambulance (AEAV) 2997 4 
Children's Services 3132 5 
Cleaning 2110 5 
Hospitality and Tourism 3930 5 
Manufacturing 2437 5 
Security and Other Building Services 2246 5 
Total 16,852 29 ..... 
Delegate to Branch Council -Assistant Secretary AEA V 1 

Members of the Committee of Management of the AEAV, known as "the AEA V Council" 
comprising two representatives and a Regional Staff Representative (if this is a different person) 
from each of the following zones: 

-zone1: Metropolitan Zone 1 
-zone2: Metropolitan Zone 2 
-zone3: Metropolitan Zone 3 
-zone4: Metropolitan Zone 4 
-zoneS: Metropolitan Zone 5 
-zoneS: Metropolitan Zone 6 
-zone7: Barwon and South West 
-zoneS: Grampians 
-zone9: Lodden Mallee 
-zone 10: Hume 
-zone 11: Gippsland 
-zone 12: Private Sector Non Emergency Transport 
-zone 13: Emergency Services Telecommunications Authority -

WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

Executive offices· 
~ffice Number 
"Branch President 1 
"Branch Vice President 2 
"Branch Secretary 1 
"Assistant Branch Secretary 2 
"Branch Executive Member 11 
"Delegates to National Council 18 
L..---

Dl e egates to B ranc hC h f I s ouncil representmg t e ol owmg ect1ons: 
section Members Delegates 
Aged Care 2610 5 
Children's services 1182 3 
Disability 1027 3 
"Education 6539 7 
~ealth (now incorporating Government Health, Aboriginal Health, Private 5261 6 

Health, Ambulance Service) 
r-Hospitality 2197 5 
r-Manufacturing 1117 3 
r-property Services 1604 4 
~""'rota I 21,537 36 
.__. 



MOLONEY, Carolyn 

MOLONEY, Carolyn From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, 3 February 2014 11:02 AM 
'Industrial Elections' 
E2014/64 Subjec-t: 

Attach ("'"'ents: FW: Lodging of prescribed information to run an election- United Voice; 108v UV R2013 
-497 07012014.pdf 

Dear A£C, 

PI se find attached prescribed information and a copy of the current rulebook for the upcoming scheduled election 
ea . I 

of United Voice m matter E2014 64. 

Kind regards, 

CAROL-yN MOLONEY 
Assistant Adviser. 
RegulatorY Compliance Branch 

Fair work Commission 
Tel· 02 8374 6510 
Fa~: 02 g3BO 6990 
carolyr1J!l91oney@fwc. gov .au 

Le eiB -rerrace Tower, 80 William Street 
Ea~t SydneY NSW 2011 

1 



MOLONEY, Carolyn 

Subject: · 
Attachments: 

FW: Lodging of prescribed information to run an election - United Voice 
140130- Election request to FWC- final.pdf 

From: Sam Porter [mailto:sam.porter@unitedvoice.org.au] 
Sent: Friday, 31 January 2014 3:09PM 
To:orgs 
cc: Louise Tarrant 
Subject: Lodging of prescribed information to run an election - United Voice 

Good afternoon, 

Re: Lodging of prescribed information to run an election - United Voice 

Please see attached a letter from Louise Tarrant, National Secretary in relation to the above. 

If you have any questions or concerns relating to this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me. If you could please 
acknowledge receipt of this letter, that would be appreciated. 

Kind regards, 

Sam 

Sam Porter 
Manager, Executive Support I National Office 
United Voice 

Web: ~.unitedvoice.org.au 
Email: §§m.porter@unitedvoice.org.au 
Direct: (02) 8204 3042 
Mobile: 0420 342 533 
Address: 303 Cleveland Street, Redfern NSW 2016 

Join United Voice 

Website 1 Facebook I Twitter I Find us here 

un!te~ __ J_ .• _· ... ·········••._._.·· . 
VOICe~ 

(~ Reduce, replace, reuse, recycle- the environment is everybody's business 
,_/ 

The contents of this e-mail (and its attachments) may be confidential, may be privileged and may contain copyright material of United Voice or 
third parties. You may not reproduce or distribute the material without our express authorisation. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
use disclosure or copying of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. if you have received this e-mail in error_ please immediately delete 
it f;om your system. We will not be liable for any unauthorised use of this e-mail and its attachments. Please note that unless otherwise stated 
any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of United Voice. Neither the 
sender nor United Voice warrants that any communication via the Internet is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference. 
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·---
31 January 2014 

Ms Bernadette O'Neill 
General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2010 

Dear Ms O'Neill, 

United Voice National Office 
303 Cleveland St, Redfern. NSW 2016 
Locked Bag 9, Haymarket, NSW 1240 
ABN 6272 BOllS 684 

t (02) 8204 3000 
f (02) 9281 4480 
e unitedvoice@unitedvoice.org.au 
w www.unitedvoice.org.au 

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 189(1) OF THE FAIR WORK (REGISTERED 
ORGANISATIONS) ACT 2009 

I, Louise Tarrant, being the National Secretary of United Voice, make the following 
statement: 

In accordance with the resolution of the National Executive of United Voice, I am authorised 
to lodge the following prescribed information concerning forthcoming elections and request 
that an election be conducted for offices in the Australian Capital Territory, New South 
Wales, Northern Territory, Queensland, South Australian, Tasmania, Victorian and Western 
Australian Branches of United Voice. I confirm that the following information is being lodged 
under subsection 189(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

The prescribed information required under Regulation 138 for the purposes of Section 
189( 1) of the Act is as follows: 

1. The names of the offices in respect of which an election is required are set out in 
Attachment A. The details set out in the attachment have been endorsed by the 
National Executive. 

2. The reason for the election is that the terms of the offices have expired or that one or 
more new offices have been created. 

3. The numbers of the offices in respect of which an election is required are set out in 
Appendix A. Rule 53 provides that the number of delegates to Branch Councils to be 
elected by Branch Sections in the 2014 elections shall be endorsed by the National 
Executive based on their financial membership as at 1 December 2013. A ballot of the 
National Executive took place over 29 January- 31 January 2014 which endorsed the 
attached application. 

Attachment A also contains the name of each Section and the number of financial 
members at 1 December 2013 together with the number of delegates to Branch 
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

Branch Vice President - to be elected by members of the branch other than members 
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
nomination of candidates will be called and the cut-off date for the roll of voters are 
dealt with in Rules 40 and 41 of the United Voice rules. Specifically: 

40{h): The returning officer must call for nominations for the offices by advertising in at 
least one metropolitan daily paper at least twenty-one days before the date for closing 
of nominations, which will be at a time or in a manner fixed by the returning officer and 
mentioned in the advertisement. 

41 (b )iii: Provided that the day on which the roll of voters is to be closed must be a day 
no earlier than 30 days and no later than 7 days before the day on which nominations 
for the election open. 

It is proposed that a specific timetable for the elections be developed in conjunction 
with the Australian Electoral Commission. 

6. The voting system to be employed in the conduct of the election is a direct voting 
system. 

It is intended to lodge a separate application for elections by and from the National Council 
for the National Executive and National Officers in 2014. The rules provide that this election 
take place at the National Council meeting to be held on or prior to 3 September 2014. 



preasetlntact Sam Porter ori 02 8204 3042 if you have any enquiries in relation to these 
matters 

Yours faJ.tully 

Louise T~rrant 
NATION.t SECRETARY 



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

Dl e agates to B ranc hC "I f th f II ounc1 represen mg e o owmg s f ec 1ons: 
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

c l d p ommumtv an rt s rooe tv erv1ces D ... !VISIOn 
Office Number 
Divisional President 1 
Divisional Vice President 1 
Divisional Executive Members 10 



lfsure and Tourism Division 
.-Office Number 
1-Divis io~ President 1 
1-Divis iOiliVice President 1 
1-DivisiOI'IIExecutive Members 5 
c.--

Lil d H ·t n D' · · lOr an OSOI a IIV IVISIOn 
.-office Number 
....-Divisionavice President 1 
~'-DivisionaExecutive Members 8 ,__ 

M~ t t · D. · · u ac unna IVISIOn 
..-office Number 
1-Division~President 1 
r-Division~Vice President 1 
r-DivisionaiExecutive Members 5 ,___ 

Dele t 1a es to B ranc hC 'I h f II ounc1 representma t e o owma D ... !VISIOnS: 
,--Division Members Delenates 
~'-commun~r and Property Services Division 13940 10 
~sure ard Tourism Division 1800 4 
1--[;quor anoHospitality Division 4989 6 
~anufacl~ing Division 1644 4 
f--j'otal 22373 24 
1..----

NORrHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

Exec~ive offices· -
C5ff;ce Number 
8ranch President 1 
6ranch Vies President 1 
8ranch Seeretarv 1 
E3fanch Executive Member 6 
~leqates to National Council 3 
~ 

Dei~Cites to Branch Council representing the following Sections: 
rsection Members Delegates 
rp;boriginal Health, Hostels and other Organisations (Darwin, Batchelor & 253 2 

5 urroundi1J.S areas) 
~original Organisations (Alice Springs & Tennant Creek) 117 1 
~ce S~riQ.Ss & Tennant Creek- General 157 2 
1-(;asinos - Darwin & Alice Springs 47 1 
~-Children's Services- Darwin 268 2 
1-C!eaning - Darwin 78 1 
~rrectional Services - Alice Springs 148 1 
~rrectional Services - Darwin 246 2 
Poetence Contracting - Darwin 51 1 
7ire Service~ 152 2 
f-General - Darwin 85 1 
raove 114 1 
~oote E1!andt 54 1 
~spitali!Y.- t:>arwin 54 1 
rtfospitality_{ll)cluding Contractors) -Alice Springs & Yulara 15 1 
Cf{atherine General 136 1 
~nicipal - Derwin 76 1 
~rthern Terl'itory Public Service - Darwin 38 1 
1..-'---



Private Health, Ambulance and Disability Services - Darwin, Alice 317 3 
Springs &Tennant Creek 
Public Health - Darwin 364 3 
Security & lmmiQration Detention Centres 433 3 
Total 3203 32 

QUEENSLAND BRANCH 

Executive offices· 
Office Number 
Branch President 1 
Branch Vice President 1 
Branch Secretary 1 
Assistant Branch Secretary_ 2 
Branch Youth Member 1 
Branch Executive Member 10 
Dele_g_ates to National Council 26 

Dl e agates to B ranc hC "I h f II ounc1 representmg t e o owmg s ect1ons: 
Section Members Delegates 
Aged Care, Aboriginal Hostels 1548 4 
Ambulance 2134 5 
Children's Services 6152 7 
Contracting 3071 5 
Ed!.Jcation 10718 9 
General 385 1 
Health 1851 4 
HosQitality 1148 3 
Manufacturin_g_ 1464 3 
Prisons and Detention Centre Officers 290 1 
Total 28,761 42 

SOUTH AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

Executive offices· 
Office Number 
Branch President 1 
Branch Vice President 2 
Branch Secretary 1 
Assistant Branch Secretary_ 3 
Branch Executive Member 12 
Delegates to National Council 14 

De agates to Branch c "I ounc1 representmg the ollowmg Sections: 
Section Members Delegates 
Aerated Waters 123 1 
Aged Care 3204 5 
Baking and Sales 385 1 
Breweries I Malting 139 1 
Bridgestone (Salisbul}l) 10 1 
Caretakers & Cleaners 776 2 
Casino 465 1 
Caterif'!g 134 1 
Children's Services 2390 5 
Disabilities (Private) 319 1 
Entertainment & Sporting Venues 70 1 
Ho~tal (Government Contractors) 505 2 
Hospital (Government) 1656 4 



Section Members Delegates 
Hotels and Clubs (Non Residential) 1501 4 
Hotels(Residential) 366 1 
Intellectual Disabilities (Government) 1225 3 
Laundries (Private) 148 1 
Milk and Cream 253 1 
Minda 351 1 
Miscellaneous (Government) 116 1 
Miscellaneous (Private) 308 1 
Paint 82 1 
Photographic, Optical and Plastics 56 1 
Private Hospitals 315 1 
SA Water 1 1 
Security Employees 432 1 
Toyoda Gosei (formerly Bridgestone (Edwardstown)) 108 1 
United Water 88 1 
Wine - Barossa, Clare and Riverland 766 2 
Wine - Metropolitan 187 1 
Wine - South East 56 1 
Total 16535 50 

TASMANIAN BRANCH 

Executive offices· 
Office Number 
Branch President 1 
Branch Vice President 2 
Branch Secretary 1 
Branch Executive Member 8 
Delegates to National Council 3 

Dl t B eega es o ranc hC "I h f II s ounc1 representmg t e o owmg ect1ons: 
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
Security 222 1 
TCOA 186 1 
Wrest Point Casino 270 1 
Total 2884 17 

VICTORIAN BRANCH 

Executive offices· 
Office Number 
Branch President 1 
Deputy Branch President 1 
Branch Secretary 1 
Assistant Branch Secretary 1 
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Dl t B eega es o ranc hC 'I r th t 11 s ounc1 represen mQ e o owmQ ect1ons: 
Section Members Delegates 
Ambulance (AEA V) 2997 4 
Children's Services 3132 5 
Cleaning 2110 5 
Hospitality and Tourism 3930 5 
Manufacturing 2437 5 
Security and Other Building Services 2246 5 
Total 16,852 29 

I Delegate to. Branch Council-Assistant Secretary AEAV 1 

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
Zone 2: Metropolitan Zone 2 
Zone 3: Metropolitan Zone 3 
Zone4: Metropolitan Zone 4 
Zone 5: Metropolitan Zone 5 
Zone 6: Metropolitan Zone 6 
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
Delegates to National Council 18 

Dl t B eega es o ranc hC 'I h ~ II ounc1 representing t e o owmQ s r ec 1ons: 
Section Members Delef;lates 
Aged Care 2610 5 
Children's services 1182 3 
Disability 1027 3 
Education 6539 7 
Health (now incorporating Government Health, Aboriginal Health, Private 5261 6 
Health, Ambulance Service) 
Hospitality 2197 5 
Manufacturing 1117 3 
Property Services 1604 4 
Total 21,537 36 


